

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2015 8:31 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Veolia Proposal to City of Flint - Invitation to Bid - Proposal No.: 15-573

Lets talk Monday, back to the game has the storm let up? Leaving very early in the am

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2015, at 8:28 PM, Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Wayne:

I reviewed the Proposal. The total cost is not known. They will charge the City \$225 per hour (not sure if this is per person) for the core team plus expenses. There is no limit such as "not to exceed" indicated in the Proposal. They talk about a lump sum for longer term services through 2016. I cannot determine how many hours are necessary, it depends on the extent of the problems and how difficult they are to resolve.

Randy,

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 5:00 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: Veolia Proposal to City of Flint - Invitation to Bid - Proposal No.: 15-573

Can you figure cost and scope of work from all this?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gerald Ambrose" <gambrose@cityofflint.com>
To: "Byrne, Randall (Treasury)" <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>, "Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Veolia Proposal to City of Flint - Invitation to Bid - Proposal No.: 15-573

Veolia

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Elizabeth Murphy
<emurphy@cityofflint.com<<mailto:emurphy@cityofflint.com>>>
Date: Fri, Jan 30, 2015 at 4:34 PM
Subject: Fwd: Veolia Proposal to City of Flint - Invitation to Bid - Proposal No.: 15-573
To: Gerald Ambrose

<gambrose@cityofflint.com<<mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com>>>

Attached to this thread is the Veolia Proposal for Flint.

LIZ

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Derrick Jones <djones@cityofflint.com<<mailto:djones@cityofflint.com>>>

Date: Thu, Jan 29, 2015 at 3:35 PM

Subject: Fwd: Veolia Proposal to City of Flint - Invitation to Bid - Proposal No.: 15-573

To: Elizabeth Murphy

<emurphy@cityofflint.com<<mailto:emurphy@cityofflint.com>>>

Please find attached an electronic version of the proposal from Veolia that was requested. Please disseminate to the appropriate parties. Thanks.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Crehan, Frank

<frank.crehan@veolia.com<<mailto:frank.crehan@veolia.com>>>

Date: Thu, Jan 29, 2015 at 3:32 PM

Subject: Veolia Proposal to City of Flint - Invitation to Bid - Proposal No.: 15-573

To: djones@cityofflint.com<<mailto:djones@cityofflint.com>>

Cc: David Gadis <david.gadis@veolia.com<<mailto:david.gadis@veolia.com>>>, Jonathan Carpenter

<jonathan.carpenter@veolia.com<<mailto:jonathan.carpenter@veolia.com>>>

Mr. Jones:

Thank you for your call today regarding our Proposal response.

Attached please find the requested PDF (digital) copy of our complete Proposal that was delivered to you in hard copy form yesterday.

If you need anything else in this regard, or require any additional information, you may contact me or Mr. Gadis.

Mr. Gadis can be reached as follows:

- * Telephone: 317-[REDACTED]
- * Email: david.gadis@veolia.com<<mailto:david.gadis@veolia.com>>

My contact information is provide below.

Regards,

--

Francis P. Crehan

Vice President - Proposal Development